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CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 7:17 AM
To: Infanger, Paul
Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Hearn, Peter; Wilson, Anthony; Vrahoretis, 

Susan; McCann, Edward; Dreisbach, Jason; Segala, John
Subject: Final RAI 321 SBPA 5954
Attachments: FINAL RAI 321 SBPA 5954.doc

Paul, 

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI).  The draft of this RAI was 
sent to you on September 19, 2011. A clarification phone call to discuss the draft question was held 
on September 27, 2011; however, no changes were required to the draft question. The RAI is, 
therefore, being issued as “Final”. 
 
The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and 
complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 
30 days, it is expected that a schedule date for submitting your technically correct and complete 
response will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this 
information will impact the review schedule of the applicable FSAR Chapter.  

Your response letter should also include a statement confirming that the response does or does not 
contain any sensitive or proprietary information. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 Phone: 301 415-1421 FAX: 301 415-6406 Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
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Request for Additional Information No. 321 (eRAI 5954)  
 

9/29/2011 
 

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 
UniStar 

Docket No. 52-016 
SRP Section: 09.05.01 - Fire Protection Program 

Application Section: 9.5.1 
 
QUESTIONS for Balance of Plant Branch 1 (SBPA) 
 
09.05.01-18 

Section 9.5.1.2.1 addresses COL Information Item 9.5-19 which relates to providing site-
specific Fire Protection System piping and instrumentation diagrams. The applicant in 
this section described providing Figures 9.5-2 and 9.5-3 to address this issue. CCNPP 
Unit 3 FSAR Revision 6 had these figures as per Section 9.5.1.2.1. CCNPP Unit 3 FSAR 
Revision 7 revised Figures 9.5-1, 9.5-2, and 9.5-3 such that the write-up in Section 
9.5.1.2.1 no longer applies to the revised figures. Update Section 9.5.1.2.1 to agree with 
CCNPP Unit 3 FSAR Revision 7 revised Figures 9.5-1, 9.5-2, and 9.5-3. 

 
 


